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Introduction 
This appendix lists the information sources that were researched, compiled, and reviewed in order to best 

determine and present the status of the full array of wildlife and its conservation in Delaware (Element 1). A 

wide diversity of literature and programs was consulted and compiled through extensive research and 

coordination efforts. Some of these sources are referenced in the Literature Cited section of this document, 

and the remaining sources are provided here as a resource for users and implementing parties of this 

document as well as for future revisions. Sources include published and unpublished data, reports, and 

correspondence from existing conservation programs and are listed in alphabetical order. 
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World Wide Web Resources 
Organization Website Address 

American Birding Association www.aba.org 

American Fisheries Society http://www.fisheries.org 

American Planning Agency, DE 

Chapter 
https://delawareapa.wordpress.com/ 

Association of Fish and Wildlife 

Agencies (AFWA) 
http://www.fishwildlife.org/ 

Atlantic Coastal Cooperative 

Statistics Program 
http://www.accsp.org/  

Atlantic States Marine Fisheries 

Commission 
http://www.asmfc.org/  

Bat Conservation International http://www.batcon.org/ 

Brandywine Zoo http://www.brandywinezoo.org/preservation.html  

Coastal America http://www.coastalamerica.gov  

Delaware Association of 

Conservation Districts 
http://www.nacdnet.org/delaware/ 

Delaware Audubon Society http://www.delawareaudubon.org/ 

Delaware Center for the Inland Bays http://www.delawarenativeplants.org/ 

Delaware Dept. of Natural Resources 

and Environmental Control (DNREC) 
http://www.dnrec.delaware.gov/ 

Delaware Economic Development 

Office 
http://dedo.delaware.gov/ 

Delaware Forestry Association http://delawareforest.com/ 

Delaware Invasive Species Council http://www.delawareinvasives.net/ 

Delaware Native Plant Society http://www.delawarenativeplants.org/ 

Delaware Nature Society http://www.delawarenaturesociety.org/ 

Delaware Sea Grant http://www.deseagrant.org/ 

Ducks Unlimited http://www.ducks.org/ 

Ecosystems Mission Area http://www.usgs.gov/ecosystems/about.html 

Environmental Protection Agency http://www.epa.gov 

Important Bird Areas (IBA) Program http://www.audubon.org/bird/iba  

International Shorebird Survey 

http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/iss/iss.html  

https://www.manomet.org/program/shorebird-recovery-

project/international-shorebird-survey-iss 

International Union for Conservation 

of Nature (IUCN) 
http://www.iucn.org/ 

http://www.aba.org/
http://www.fisheries.org/
http://www.fishwildlife.org/
http://www.accsp.org/
http://www.asmfc.org/
http://www.batcon.org/
http://www.brandywinezoo.org/preservation.html
http://www.coastalamerica.gov/
http://www.ducks.org/
http://www.usgs.gov/ecosystems/about.html
http://www.epa.gov/
http://www.audubon.org/bird/iba
http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/iss/iss.html
https://www.manomet.org/program/shorebird-recovery-project/international-shorebird-survey-iss
https://www.manomet.org/program/shorebird-recovery-project/international-shorebird-survey-iss
http://www.iucn.org/
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Organization Website Address 

Invasive Plant Atlas of New England 

(IPANE) 
http://www.eddmaps.org/ipane/  

Mid-Atlantic Fishery Management 

Council 
http://www.mafmc.org/ 

National Audubon Society http://www.audubon.org/ 

National Estuarine Research Reserve 

System 
http://nerrs.noaa.gov 

National Marine Fisheries Service http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/ 

National Oceanic and Atmospheric 

Administration (NOAA) 
http://www.noaa.gov 

NOAA Office of  Coastal 

Management 
http://coast.noaa.gov/ 

NOAA Office of Response and 

Restoration 
http://response.restoration.noaa.gov 

National databases http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/birds/  

National Park Service http://www.nps.gov 

National Water Quality Assessment 

Program, USGS 
http://water.usgs.gov/nawqa/   

Native American Fish and Wildlife 

Society 
http://www.nafws.org/ 

National Wild Turkey Federation http://www.nwtf.org/ 

National Wildlife Federation http://www.nwf.org/ 

Natural Resources Conservation 

Service - Delaware 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/de/home/ 

NatureServe http://www.natureserve.org/  

New England Fishery Management 

Council 
http://www.nefmc.org/ 

New England Water Pollution 

Control Commission 
http://www.neiwpcc.org/  

New England Wildflower Society- 

Plant Conservation Program 
http://www.newenglandwild.org/conserve 

North American Bat Conservation 

Partnership (NABCP) 
http://www.sbdn.org/batworkinggroups.html 

North Atlantic Coast Cooperative 

Ecosystems Studies Unit (CESU) 
http://www.naccesu.org/  

North Atlantic Right Whale 

Consortium 
http://www.narwc.org/ 

Northeast Aquatic Nuisance Species 

Panel 
http://www.northeastans.org/  

http://www.eddmaps.org/ipane/
http://www.mafmc.org/
http://www.audubon.org/
http://nerrs.noaa.gov/
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/
http://www.noaa.gov/
http://coast.noaa.gov/
http://response.restoration.noaa.gov/
http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/birds/
http://www.nps.gov/
http://water.usgs.gov/nawqa/
http://www.nafws.org/
http://www.nwtf.org/
http://www.nwf.org/
http://www.natureserve.org/
http://www.nefmc.org/
http://www.neiwpcc.org/
http://www.newenglandwild.org/conserve
http://www.sbdn.org/batworkinggroups.html
http://www.naccesu.org/
http://www.narwc.org/
http://www.northeastans.org/
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Organization Website Address 

Northeast Bat Working Group http://www.nebwg.org/  

Partners in Amphibian and Reptile 

Conservation (PARC) 
http://www.parcplace.org 

Partners In Flight http://www.partnersinflight.org/ 

Patuxent Wildlife Research Center http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/ 

Pew Oceans Commission http://www.pewoceans.org 

Ruffed Grouse Society http://www.ruffedgrousesociety.org/  

Society for Marine Mammology http://www.marinemammalscience.org/ 

Surfrider Foundation Delaware 

Chapter 
https://delaware.surfrider.org/ 

Teaming with Wildlife http://www.teaming.com/ 

The Institute for Participatory 

Management and Planning 
http://www.consentbuilding.com/  

The Nature Conservancy 
http://www.nature.org/ourinitiatives/regions/northamerica/unite

dstates/delaware/ 

The Wildlife Management Institute http://www.wildlifemanagementinstitute.org/ 

The Wildlife Society http://www.wildlife.org/ 

Trout Unlimited http://www.tu.org 

Trust for Public Land http://www.tpl.org/ 

U.S. Bureau of Indian Affairs http://www.bia.gov/ 

U.S. Department of Agriculture http://www.usda.gov 

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 

(USFWS) 
http://www.fws.gov  

USFWS Fisheries Program 
http://www.fws.gov/r5crc/ 

http://www.fws.gov/fisheries/ 

USFWS Migratory Birds Program http://www.fws.gov/migratorybirds/  

USFWS National Wetlands Inventory http://www.fws.gov/wetlands/ 

U.S. Forest Service (USFS) http://www.fs.fed.us/ 

USFS Forest Inventory and Analysis 

Program 
http://www.fs.fed.us/ne/fia/states/ct/index.html  

U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) http://www.usgs.gov 

UD Institute for Public 

Administration 
http://www.ipa.udel.edu/localgovt/dllg/ipa.html 

University of Delaware (UD) 

Agricultural Experiment Station 
http://ag.udel.edu/research/agexperimentalstation.htm 

Upper Delaware Council http://www.upperdelawarecouncil.org/ 

USFWS Tribal Wildlife Grants 

Program (2007-2012) 

http://www.fws.gov/nativeamerican/pdf/twg-projects-summary-

2007-2012.pdf 

http://www.parcplace.org/
http://www.partnersinflight.org/
http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/
http://www.pewoceans.org/
http://www.ruffedgrousesociety.org/
http://www.marinemammalscience.org/
http://www.teaming.com/
http://www.wildlifemanagementinstitute.org/
http://www.wildlife.org/
http://www.tu.org/index.asp
http://www.tpl.org/
http://www.bia.gov/
http://www.usda.gov/
http://www.fws.gov/
http://www.fws.gov/r5crc/
http://www.fws.gov/fisheries/
http://www.fws.gov/migratorybirds/
http://www.fws.gov/wetlands/
http://www.fs.fed.us/
http://www.fs.fed.us/ne/fia/states/ct/index.html
http://www.usgs.gov/
http://www.fws.gov/nativeamerican/pdf/twg-projects-summary-2007-2012.pdf
http://www.fws.gov/nativeamerican/pdf/twg-projects-summary-2007-2012.pdf
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Organization Website Address 

Xerces Society http://www.xerces.org 

http://www.______________/
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Acronyms and Abbreviations 
ACFHP Atlantic Coastal Fish Habitat Partnership 

ACJV Atlantic Coast Joint Venture 

ACT Atlantic Cooperative Telemetry 

AFA Application for Federal Assistance 

AFS American Fisheries Society 

AFWA Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies 

AR Agricultural Residential 

ASMFC Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission 

BACI Before-After Control-Impact 

BBD Beach Bark Disease 

BBS Breeding Bird Survey 

BCR Bird Conservation Region 

BMP Best Management Practice 

BOEM Bureau of Ocean Energy Management 

C&D Chesapeake and Delaware 

CAN Critical Natural Areas 

CARA Conservation and Reinvestment Act 

CCA Critical Conservation Area 

CCMP Comprehensive Conservation and Management Plan 

CCoCAR Cabinet Committee on Climate and Resilience 

CCSPI Cabinet Committee on State Planning Issues 

CDF Combined Disposal Facility 

CMECS Coastal and Marine Ecological Classification Standard 

CMF Combined Management Facility 
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CMP Conservation Measures Partnership 

CREP Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program 

CRMC Coastal Resources Management Council 

CRP Conservation Reserve Program 

CWS Canadian Wildlife Service 

CZARA Coastal Zone Act Reauthorization Amendments 

CZMA Coastal Zone Management Act 

CZMP Coastal Zone Management Program 

DAC Development Advisory Committee 

DALPF Delaware Agricultural Lands Preservation Foundation 

DAMP Delaware Amphibian Monitoring Program 

DBH Diameter at Breast Height 

DBRC Delaware Bird Records Committee 

DCMA Dredged Material Containment Area 

DDA Delaware Department of Agriculture 

DDT Dichloro-diphenyl-trichloro-ethane 

DEBBA Delaware Breeding Bird Atlas 

DEBI Delaware Estuary Benthic Inventory 

DEDO Delaware Economic Development Office 

DelDOT Delaware Department of Transportation 

DELIP Delaware Landowner Incentive Program 

DEN Delaware Ecological Network 

DEWAP Delaware Wildlife Action Plan 

DFS Delaware Forest Service 

DFW Division of Fish and Wildlife 

DGS Delaware Geological Survey 
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DISC Delaware Invasive Species Council 

D-J Federal Aid in Sport Fish 

Restoration Act 

Dingell-Johnson Federal Aid in Sport Fish Restoration Act 

DNHP Delaware Natural Heritage Program 

DNR Department of Natural Resources [Maryland] 

DNREC Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control 

DNS Delaware Nature Society 

DOE Department of Energy 

DOS Delmarva Ornithological Society 

DPR Division of Parks and Recreation 

DRBC Delaware River Basin Commission 

DU Ducks Unlimited 

EFH Essential Fish Habitat 

EIS Environmental Impact Statement 

EMU Ecological Marine Unit 

EPA Environmental Protection Agency 

EQIP Environmental Quality Incentives Program 

ERES Exceptional Recreational or Ecological Significance 

ESA Endangered Species Act 

FAD Forest Area-Dependent 

FGDC Federal Geographic Data Committee 

FIA Forest Inventory and Analysis 

FID Forest Interior-Dwelling 

FLP Forest Legacy Program 

FMP Fishery Management Plan 

FMRP Freshwater Mussel Recovery Program 
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FPP Forestland Preservation Program 

FWP Farmable Wetlands Program 

GIS Geographic Information System 

HCC Habitats of Conservation Concern 

IAFWA International Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies 

IBA Important Bird Area 

ICCAT International Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas 

IMM Integrated Marsh Management 

IPA Institute for Public Administration 

IRBWG International Rusty Blackbird Working Group 

IRMSM Investment and Resource Management Strategy Map 

ISS International Shorebird Survey 

ISTEA Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act 

IUCN International Union for Conservation of Nature 

LCC Landscape Conservation Cooperative 

LESA Land Evaluation and Site Assessment 

LRP Long Range Plans 

LULC Land Use/Land Cover 

LUPA Land Use Planning Act 

LWCT Land and Water Conservation Trust Fund 

MAB Mid-Atlantic Bight 

MAFMC Mid-Atlantic Fisheries Management Council 

MANEM Mid-Atlantic/New England Maritime Regional Working Group for 

Waterbirds 

MARCO Mid-Atlantic Regional Council on the Ocean 

MCCS Manomet Center for Conservation Sciences 
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MDN-GAP Maryland, Delaware, and New Jersey GAP Analysis 

MFRI Mean Fire Return Interval 

MJV Monarch Joint Venture 

MOU Memorandum of Understanding 

NAAMP North American Amphibian Monitoring Program 

NABCI North American Bird Conservation Initiative 

NAI Natural Areas Inventory 

NALCC North Atlantic Landscape Conservation Cooperative 

NAMERA Northwest Atlantic Marine Ecoregional Assessment 

NASS National Agricultural Statistics Service 

NAWMP North American Waterfowl Management Plan 

NDWRP Northern Delaware Wetlands Rehabilitation Program 

NEAFWA Northeast Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies 

NEAHCS Northeast Aquatic Habitat Classification System 

NECSC Northeast Climate Science Center 

NEFWDTC Northeast Fish and Wildlife Diversity Technical Committee 

NEMO Nonpoint Education for Municipal Officials 

NEPA National Environmental Protection Act 

NEPARC Northeast Partners for Amphibian and Reptile Conservation 

NETWHCS Northeast Terrestrial Habitat Classification System 

NFHP National Fish Habitat Partnership 

NFWF National Fish and Wildlife Foundation 

NGO Non-governmental Organization 

NHD National Hydrography Dataset 

NHP Natural Heritage Program 

NID National Inventory of Dams 
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NMFS National Marine Fisheries Service 

NOAA National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 

NRCS Natural Resources Conservation Service 

NWF National Wildlife Federation 

NWI National Wetlands Inventory 

OCS Outer Continental Shelf 

OMWM Open Marsh Water Management 

ORV Off-Road Vehicle 

OSPC Office of State Planning and Coordination 

PBCR Pelagic Bird Conservation Region 

PCBs  Polychlorinated Biphenyls 

PCR polymerase chain reaction 

PDE Partnership for the Delaware Estuary 

PDR Purchase of Development Rights 

PIF Partners in Flight 

P-R Federal Aid in Wildlife 

Restoration Act 

Pittman-Robertson Federal Aid in Wildlife Restoration Act 

PRISM Program for Regional and International Shorebird Monitoring 

PSE&G Public Service Electric and Gas Company 

RCN Regional Conservation Needs 

RCPP Regional Conservation Partnership Program 

ROI Return on Investment 

ROW Right-of-way 

RSGCN Regional Species of Greatest Conservation Need 

SAC Subdivision Advisory Committee 

SALCC South Atlantic Landscape Conservation Cooperative 
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SAMP Special Area Management Plan 

SAV Submerged Aquatic Vegetation 

SCRP Species Conservation & Research Program 

SEM Systems for Environmental Management 

SGCN Species of Greatest Conservation Need 

SHARP Saltmarsh Habitat and Avian Research Program 

SHC Strategic Habitat Conservation 

SLAMM Sea Level Rise Affecting Marsh Model 

SLR Sea Level Rise 

SRA State Resource Area 

STP Surface Transportation Program 

SWAP State Wildlife Action Plan 

SWG State Wildlife Grant 

TAC Technical Advisory Committee 

TCSP Transportation and Community and System Preservation Pilot 

Program 

TDR Transferable Development Rights 

TEA-21 Transportation Equity Act 

TIP Transportation Improvement Programs 

TMDL Total Maximum Daily Load 

TNC The Nature Conservancy 

TRACS Tracking and Reporting Actions for the Conservation of Species 

TWW Teaming With Wildlife 

UDC Unified Development Code 

USACE U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 

USDA United States Department of Agriculture 
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USDOT United States Department of Transportation 

USEPA United States Environmental Protection Agency 

USFS United States Forest Service 

USFWS United States Fish and Wildlife Service 

USGS United States Geological Survey 

WA Wildlife Area 

WATAR Watershed Approach to Toxics Assessment and Restoration 

WDP Wildlife Diversity Program 

WHIP Wildlife Habitat Incentives Program 

WHSRN Western Hemisphere Shorebird Reserve Network 

WIP Watershed Improvement Plan 

WNS White-Nose Syndrome 

WRP Wetlands Reserve Program 

WRR Watershed Resources Registry 
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